

Message

From: Jeannette Briggs [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=148095610F7242F48A5A9DA24B1A8A87-JEANNETTE B]
Sent: 2017-07-18 8:52:07 AM
To: Anthony Martinello [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3fb7d76317b34780b15d96309b995c31-Anthony Mar]
Subject: FW: V2 Jul 25 FH status memo to IESO Board

Under the Re: it should probably read Status of Implementation – Ontario Fair Hydro Plan Act

Regards,

Jeannette Briggs Director, Settlements - Corporate Services
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 905-855-6364 | C: 416-997-6364
Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON, M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](#) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](#)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.

From: Kim Marshall
Sent: July 18, 2017 8:22 AM
To: Anthony Martinello
Cc: Jeannette Briggs
Subject: RE: V2 Jul 25 FH status memo to IESO Board

Perfect thanks, Anthony can you pls put in the folder

Kimberly Marshall | VP, Corporate Services & CFO
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6232 | C: (416) 545-7202
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](#) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](#)

From: Anthony Martinello
Sent: July 18, 2017 8:14 AM
To: Kim Marshall
Cc: Jeannette Briggs
Subject: RE: V2 Jul 25 FH status memo to IESO Board

Yes.

From: Kim Marshall
Sent: July 18, 2017 8:13 AM
To: Anthony Martinello
Cc: Jeannette Briggs
Subject: RE: V2 Jul 25 FH status memo to IESO Board

Does this include jeannette's as well?

Kimberly Marshall | VP, Corporate Services & CFO
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6232 | C: (416) 545-7202
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

From: Anthony Martinello
Sent: July 18, 2017 8:08 AM
To: Kim Marshall; Michael Boll; Jeannette Briggs; Susan Nicholson
Subject: V2 Jul 25 FH status memo to IESO Board

V2 fyi. Thanks for your edits.

Regards.

From: Anthony Martinello
Sent: July 16, 2017 5:04 PM
To: Kim Marshall; Michael Boll; Jeannette Briggs; Susan Nicholson
Subject: Jul 25 FH status memo to IESO Board - for your comment

Fyi and comments.

A short memo on the status and key matters. Please comment back to me EOD tomorrow Monday July 17.

If I missed any big items/context please feel free to insert.

Regards.